

Minutes of the meeting of Queenzieburn Community Council on Tuesday 26 February 2013 at 7.30pm in the Community Centre

Present: Ruby Keir, Chair, Donna Surgeon, Betty Baird, Marlene Provan and Liz Dickinson.

Also present: Councillor Jean Jones

Apologies for  
Absence: Councillor Heather McVey

Minutes of the January meeting were approved.

### **Business Arising**

Lights had been sorted but some are now back out.

Rubbish in and around the village. Councillor Jones and John Whittaker are monitoring this.

A803 – pavement eroding. It was agreed Donna and Jean to meet roads on site to look at this and other issues.

West of Scotland land – ongoing.

### **Correspondence**

Weekly planning list

NLC Budget outcome

How to nominate for a UK Honours

Community Justice Consultation

Scottish Water Consultation

### **Treasurers Report**

Accounts with Auditors.

### **Any other business**

- ❖ New signatures needed for the bank.
- ❖ Phone box on the Main Road looking dilapidated. Jean to write.
- ❖ Kilsyth Sorting Office proposed closure – Letter to be sent.

- ❖ Brown bin leaflets – Jean to pursue.
- ❖ Glass on stairs and leaves and muck in Meadowside Road. These will be looked at during walkabout.
- ❖ Bus timetable change leaflets were passed to Beth.
- ❖ There were concerns raised about under age drinking from the local shop. This will be passed on to the Police.

Date of next meeting

26 March 2013